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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #2023-048 
Enterprise E-Waste Solution 
RESPONSE ADDENDUM #1 

April 21, 2023 
 

QUESTIONS 

Q1: Who is the current provider of this service? My company is interested if there is not 

currently an e-waste recycler for this material at this time. Could you also provide a rate 

sheet from them. We want to make sure we can be competitive if possible. 

A1: We cannot disclose vendor’s rate. 

  

UMA/UMS AT: North Coast Services 

USM: North Coast Services 

UMFK: North Coast Services 

UMF: North Coast Services 

UMPI: North Coast Services 

UM: North Coast Services 

UMM: GiveIT/GetIT 

 

 

Q2: Are you able to provide any data highlighting previous year quantities and equipment 

mix? 

 

A2:  

UMA/UMS AT: 1,000’s of pounds of equipment See Q7 

USM: 1,000’s of pounds of equipment 

UMFK: 100’s of pounds of equipment 

UMF: 100’s of pounds of equipment 

UMPI: 100’s of pounds of equipment 

UM: 10,000’s of pounds of equipment 

UMM: 100’s of pounds of equipment 

 

 

Q3: On average, how many pickups are required at each location? 

 

A3:   

UMA/UMS AT: 4  

USM: 4 

UMFK: 2  

UMF: 2 

UMPI: 2  

UM: Monthly 

UMM: 2 
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Q4: Do all locations have a loading dock? 

 

A4:  

UMA/UMS AT: No 

USM: No 

UMFK: No 

UMF: No 

UMPI: No  

UM: Yes (occasionally no – depending on building) 

UMM: Yes 

 

 

Q5: Is equipment pre-packaged/palletized? 

 

A5:  

UMA/UMS AT: is not palletized. Vendor will pack on pallet as we bring out to the 

truck.  

USM: Yes 

UMFK: No Unless Vendor provides Gaylord Box or similar 

UMF: Vendor provides Gaylord Box or similar 

UMPI: No Unless Vendor provides Gaylord Box or similar 

UM: Yes (in 1 cu/yd containers) 

UMM: No Unless Vendor provides Gaylord Box or similar 

 

 

Q6: Is vendor allowed to resell functional hardware (desktops, laptops, etc.)? 

 

A6: Only after the data is properly removed. 

 

 

Q7: Can you provide specs of commonly recycled IT Hardware (make,model,etc)? 

 

A7:  Desktops, Laptops, Monitors, Keyboards, Servers, Hard Drives, Television and Radio 

production gear, Batteries (Sealed-Lead Acid and Lithium-Ion), Cell phones, Desk phones, 

Wire, Lamps 2536, FPD 2831#, , Alk batteries 376#, , Ballasts 354#, TVs 571#, ED 5324#, Ni-

Cad 38#, LI-ion 170#, Lead-acid 17#, NiMh 5#, Mercury devices 16 

 

 

 

Q8: Is any IT Equipment leased? 

 

A8: No.  

 

 

Q9: Are there any pain points with your current E-Waste program? 

 

A9: Systems containing data cannot be recycled at this time. 
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